
Jack C. Haskins 
Manager of F3;ite.s and Regulatory Matters 
ai id Assistant Secretary 

November 15, 1994 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power 
Company's Late File Exhibit No. 32 to the hearing provided by 
witness M. W. Howell. 

Sincerely, 
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CC: Beggs and Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 
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